Green, Pamela D

From: Brett Rogers <disposal@envprojects.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Green, Pamela D

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL SENDER] GAC onsite treatment

10 to 1030. isthe plan. | need to task GAC to contact authorities. | am going to recommend police and fire.
Even though it is uneventful it is best that they are made aware!

-Brett

On Wed, Jan 2, 2019 at 11:55 AM Green, Pamela D <Pamela.D.Green@mai ne.gov> wrote:

Dear Brett,

| got both scanned documents. What local entities have been notified (fire, police, other)? There’s not a place on the
form but | usually make a note. | plan to be onsite for the treatment — you mentioned about 10 or 10:30? My cell is 592-
3189 so you can let me know if there is a change in plans.

Thank you,

Pam

From: Brett Rogers [mailto:disposal@envprojects.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:41 AM

To: Green, Pamela D <Pamela.D.Green@maine.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] GAC onsite treatment

Attached is two forms. Both is the same. Only one has the facility rep signature on it. The scan she made back
to me you can't read the information on very well but you can see the signature. The other one that i sent her
you can actually read the info that you need.

If you need anything else please fedl free to contact me.



Thank you,

Brett Rogers
Disposal M anager

Environmental ProjectsInc.

Brett Rogers
Disposal M anager
Environmental Projectsinc.



